From: QLDSAgas, on behalf of Envesira - des.petherick@envestra.com.au
Sent: 202 2011 10 22 43

Received: 2 02 2011 10 2243

To: Kevin McMahon <kkmm2@bigpond.com>

Subject: RE: Envesira: Hot Water Meters

Kewvin

As previously advised (in July 2005), we charge Origin Energy for the use of our hot water meters. This fee has been escalated over
the years at CP1. & should be noted that Origin undertakes the actual meter reading. t is assumed that both costs form part of their
Supply Charge.

Envestra's charge to Origin Energy for 2010-11 is $25.89 (having been increased by 2.89% over the previous year). However, | would
point out that Envestra recently decided to exit the ownership of hot water meters and sold its assets in Queensiand to Origin Energy
in December 2010.

In the circumstances any further queries in relation to this matter should be directed to Origin.

Regards

Des Petherick

Company Secretary and
Manager Corporate Senices
Emvestra Limited

(08) 8227 1500

0403 056 540

—~Original Message—

From; Kevin McMahon [ 1
Sent: Tuesday, 1 February 2011 3:24 PM

To: Petherick, Des

Subject: Envestra: Hot Water Meters

This is an enquiry e-maii via from:
Kevin McMahon <kkmm2@bigpond.com>

Dear My Patherick

I received Hot Water Meter reading fee cost that you charge Origin in Queensiand, a year or 50 ago.
May | request the same info for the cumrent period FY 2010 -2011 -20127?

Also do your Hot Water Meters have pattem approval from the National Measurement Institute, and do Envestra have an exemption
for same.

May | request the exemption details If any?

Yours

Kevin McMahon
Unit 20

5 Milford Street
Ipswich Qld 4305




